



Nickolas joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in October 2019 having previously worked as a Forensic Structural Engineer and Civil Engineer for Intrax Consulting Engineering.

Nickolas has over 7 years' experience working within an Engineering firm. He began his career as a Survey Drafter.

Nickolas' experience includes working on a wide range of projects including commercial and residential properties. He possesses a wide range of knowledge and experience with distressed building reporting and residential house design.

Nickolas Fanning

Forensic Engineer - Melbourne

Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Civil and structural engineering design, investigation and analysis
- Project management
- Forensic Investigations

Experience

Oct 2019 – Current	Forensic Engineer <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
Dec 2017 – Oct 2019	Forensic Structural Engineer <i>Intrax Consulting Engineering</i>
Sep 2017 – Dec 2017	Civil Engineer <i>Intrax Consulting Engineering</i>
Feb 2015 - Sep 2017	Structural/Civil Engineer <i>Intrax Consulting Engineering</i>
Nov 2011 – Feb 2014	Survey Drafter <i>Intrax Consulting Engineering</i>

Qualifications & Training

2014	Bachelor of Civil and Infrastructure Engineering
-------------	--

Licenses

- Registered building Practitioner: Civil Engineer – Structural Designs

Affiliations

- MIEAust (Member of Engineers Australia)